
26.0.51 Joseph 16 6 A 80

X Pankinglinet Esq

Deputy Inchain affairs.

/is
Ollaria~

Dear Mr

Refening to you communi-

Cahie to Mr Surlyce Nr 161981 same

Aguerted to say that Mr Servitzin desires

toinemie the [illegible] both pine & adam

on conaminis more (9) to twenty two (22)

but indumu Tomship of Robinson and

to know how much he must pay by

way of forms -

He also wants the privilge

ofmetting cedem on the limit that

& lands M W thathy's name which is

held

täyttävätä.
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